

September 5, 2025

Via ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 24-2945-PET – Petition of VT Real Estate Holdings 2 LLC for a certificate of public good, pursuant to 30 V.S.A. § 248, authorizing the installation and operation of a 20 MW solar electric generation facility in Fair Haven, Vermont

Dear Ms. Anderson:

In addition to today's filing of *Proposed Findings of Fact* and a *Proposed CPG*, Petitioner VT Real Estate Holdings 2 LLC ("FHS") is also filing the correct version of Exhibit FHS-SW-2a (Rev.) as filed on August 8, 2025 and an amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding with the Agency of Agriculture, Food & Markets ("AAFM"). With respect to Exhibit FHS-SW-2a(Rev.), it appears that the plan set in Exhibit FHS-SW-2b (Rev.) was inadvertently filed twice and FHS is therefore filing the correct version of this exhibit for the record. Additionally, FHS and AAFM have made a minor clarification to the terms and conditions of the MOU previously filed (Exhibit FHS-AAFM-1) and are filing this amendment as Exhibit FHS-AAFM-1a.

Thank you, and please reach out with any questions.



Victoria Westgate, Esq.
SRH Law PLLC
Counsel for VT Real Estate Holdings 2 LLC

